

TIM DIKUN

TIMDIKUN.COM | TDIKUN@GMAIL.COM

(425) 772-8011 | 2214 ELIZABETH AVE | ORLANDO, FL 32804

OBJECTIVE:

A graphic design position with a creative agency where a fresh eye and a passion for solid design is needed.

SUMMARY:

Multi-talented graphic designer. An eye for good design with a desire to create effective designs. Work printed in multiple nationally distributed publications that were featured in HOW magazine. Many years of freelance experience and almost 3 years of professional studio experience. A commitment to staying on top of design trends and evolving to meet project-specific needs.

SELECTED SKILLS:

- Advanced knowledge of the latest Adobe Creative Suite programs including Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Dreamweaver and Acrobat
- Extensive experience with CSS/XHTML layout and cross-browser compatibility
- Basic understanding of php and some ajax technologies
- Knowledge in Adobe Flash and Final Cut Pro, including basic actionscript knowledge

EXPERIENCE:

Digital Media Manager

Relevant Media Group, Orlando, FL

- Led web strategy, design and development for in-house and client websites
- Improved social media integration across all in-house and client sites
- Designed a flash-based streaming radio station, iPhone app and ePub magazine format
- Managed and directed team of 7 developers, designers and audio/video producers

(August 2009 - Present)

Graphic Designer

Relevant Media Group, Orlando, FL

- Art direction and design for nationally published magazine
- Designed email newsletter templates and marketing campaigns
- Managed and directed interns

(October 2008 - August 2009)

Jr. Designer

Relevant Media Group, Orlando, FL

- Designed graphics for daily web feature campaigns
- Produced editorial layout for two different nationally published magazines
- Created web advertisements for in-house marketing campaigns

(December 2007-June 2008)

Graphic Design Intern

Relevant Media Group, Orlando, FL

- Assisted in the production of web, print and multimedia design teams on all creative campaigns
- Collaborated with marketing teams from concept to completion on both in-house and client marketing collateral

(September 2007 - December 2007)

EDUCATION:

Multimedia Design and Production AAS

Lake Washington Technical College, Kirkland, WA

3.91 GPA

Deans List

Graduated: December 2007